



Trout Lake Reopening Committee

Date: Thursday, June 25 , 2020

Time: 1:00 - 2:00 p.m.

Agenda
Notes from Meeting in Red

What	Details
Welcome	<p>Agenda Items</p> <p>Present: Jim McLean, Sean Coleman, Tyler Collins, Stephanie Rubesh, Abby Furholm, Sally Wells, Benton Dorman, Ken BeLieu, LeRisa Thompson, Kira Fogarty, Amber Basch, Ian Feinberg, Camden McMahon, Crystal Lanz</p> <p>The committee will be meeting today to discuss or learning continuum models (in-person, hybrid, online).</p>
Planning	<p>Learning Continuum Models (In-person, Hybrid, Online)</p> <p>Each committee member discussed their preferences for a learning continuum model based upon their own preferences; the survey results from families, students, and staff; and the feedback they have heard from various stakeholders.</p> <p>The committee determined to move forward with in-person learning at school for all students.</p> <p>In-person learning will require a classroom to be added to the MPR for a few of our larger classes and some movement of teachers instead of classes to accommodate physical distancing with the larger classes.</p> <p>Make sure that families know the expectation of all parts of our plan which are still to be determined.</p>
Questions	<p>Questions from the Committee</p> <p>Questions from the committee and areas for follow-up</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● How will school buses operate if students are on them so long from Husum? ● Students will be in and out of the classroom due to parents possibly being able to choose some remote learning and due to sickness. ● Should the school ask parents who want to choose some remote learning which days they should come for in-person? ● Should we create a hybrid model for a few? ● Can students remote (live stream) into the classroom when they are home sick? ● Need professional development for the staff and buy-in from the staff members on the plan. ● Provide technology training to parents in case of sickness.



	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● If parents choose to keep students home a couple of days per week, how do we let parents know if it isn't working and there is not student engagement and ask that they send their student all 5 days per week if the students are not meeting their responsibilities? ● Make sure parents are educated about keeping their kids home with sickness. <p>Possible Options for Technology for Home/Sickness</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Live stream into classroom ● Record sessions and post for student to view at a later time ● Some online options for students ● May need different requirements/expectations for various classrooms as there are class differences between art/science/math/history/etc classrooms. Make sure to communicate technology expectations to students and parents. ● Possible learning platforms for classrooms to use when students are home like Zearn Math. ● One-way video with recordings instead of interactive to reduce interruptions while teaching is happening (webinar format).
<p>Closing</p>	<p>Debrief Next Steps Next Meeting Date</p> <p>Crystal will send full length family survey results to committee members for reference.</p> <p>The committee determined to move forward with in-person learning at school for all students.</p> <p>Next Steps: Family Letter & Survey</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Develop a letter to families to be sent out on Monday, June 29th letting them know about the committee work so far. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Two meetings ○ We will move toward in-person school for all students ○ Acknowledge that we are attempting to meet as many needs & wants as possible ○ Summarize guidance from OSPI and some requirements ○ Let them know they can check the website for updates on committee work and Crystal will send K12 alerts ● Develop survey questions for families so we can continue to plan <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Who is coming back to school with it being in-person with the requirements of OSPI (masks, physical distancing, staying home for sickness, etc) ○ Age of students ○ Students having technology difficulties & needs ○ What do we need to do to make this work for families. ● Add OSPI Reopening Guidance for family reference ● Add links to Chris Reykdal videos about opening for family reference



	<p>Crystal will create a document where we can add links to some learning platforms that may help us if we are in distance learning and committee members are asked to add to the document.</p>
Next Meeting Agenda	<p>Discuss survey results from families after survey that goes out next week</p> <p>Crystal will send a Doodle poll to committee members for a meeting time for the week of July 6-10 due to 4th of July and needing to give time for family feedback.</p>